
10 November 2017 

Mr Chris Enright 
Executive Director 
Registered Organisations Commission 
GPO Box 2983 
MELBOURNE VIC 3001 

By email: regorgs@roc.gov.au 

Dear Mr Enright 

CEPU EE&S Division- TASMANIA BRANCH 
Operating Reports as at 31 December 2010 to 31 December 2016 

- Reporting of Membership Numbers 

I refer to the above and enclose by way of lodging: 

• Declaration correcting the membership figure reported in the operating reports 
for the reporting periods ending 31 December 2010 to 2016. 

As you are aware, the CEPU has instigated independent audits of the membership 
figures reported in the annual branch committee of management operating reports for 
the past 7 years. 

As a consequence of this audit, the Branch Executive, in a meeting held out of session 
on November 4 2017, authorised the submission of a declaration to the Registered 
Organisations Commission (ROC) to correct the figures reported in the branch operating 
reports for the total branch members for the reporting periods ending 31 December 
2010 to 2016. 

These amended figures have now been published to our website for the information of 
members. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss this matter. 

Michael Anderson 
Acting Branch Secretary 



Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing 

and Allied Services Union of Australia 

Fair Wark (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

DECLARATION -CORRECTING REPORT TO 

CEPU Electrical, Energy and Services Division- Tasmanian Branch 

OPERATING REPORT 

lodged pursuant to s.268 

I, Michael Anderson, of 105 New Town Road, Newtown, in the state of Tasmania, 7008, 

declare: 

• I am the Acting Branch Secretary of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, 
Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia, Electrical, Energy and 
Services Division- Tasmanian Branch (the branch), a branch of an organisation registered 

under the Fair Work {Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the Act). 

• Pursuant to s.268 of the Act, for the periods ended 31 December 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 
2014, 2015 and 2016, the full financial reports, including the operating reports, of the 

branch were lodged with the Fair Work Commission (FWC) in FR2010/2917, FR2011/2922, 
FR2012/611, FR2013/502, FR2014/450, FR2015/419 and FR2016/424 respectively. 

• An independent audit into the membership figures reported in the branch committee of 

management operating reports for the reporting periods 31 December 2010 to 31 
December 2016 found the following variances with the figures reported in the operating 

reports: 

As at 31 Dec 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 

Reported 1,794 1,794 2,195 1,607 1,556 1,537 2,084 

Audited 1,947 1,884 1,911 1,849 1,810 1,664 2,159 
Variance 153 90 284 242 254 127 75 

• On 4 November 2017, in response to the findings of the audit, the Branch Executive 

authorised the Acting Branch Secretary to amend the committee of management 
operating reports for the years ended 31 December 2010 to 31 December 2016 to reflect 

audit. 

Signed: 

Name: Mr Michael Anderson 

Date: to tl 17 



 

 11 Exhibition Street 

Melbourne VIC 3000 

GPO Box 1994 

Melbourne VIC 3001 

Telephone: (03) 8661 7777 

International: (613) 8661 7777 

Facsimile: (03) 9655 0401 

Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au 

 

20 October 2015 

Trevor Gauld 
Branch Secretary-Treasurer 
CEPU: Electrical, Energy and Services Division - Tasmanian Divisional Branch 
105 New Town Road 
New Town   TAS   7008 
 
via e-mail: info@ceputas.com.au 

Dear Mr Gauld 

CEPU: Electrical, Energy and Services Division - Tasmanian Divisional Branch 

Financial Report for the year ended 31 December 2013 - FR2013/502 

I acknowledge receipt of the amended financial report for the year ended 31 December 2013 for 
the CEPU: Electrical, Energy and Services Division - Tasmanian Divisional Branch.  The financial 
report was lodged with the Fair Work Commission (FWC) on 16 October 2015. 

The financial report has now been filed.  You are not required to take any further action in respect 

of the report lodged. 

Should you wish to discuss the matters raised in this letter, or if you require further information on 

the financial reporting requirements of the Act, I may be contacted on (03) 8661 7675 or by email 

at ken.morgan@fwc.gov.au 

 

Yours sincerely 

 
Ken Morgan 

Financial Reporting Advisor 

Regulatory Compliance Branch 

mailto:ken.morgan@fwc.gov.au


1 October 2015 

Mr. Ken Morgan 
Financial Reporting Advisor 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 
Fair Work Australia 
11 Exh1bit1on Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 

V1a ema1l: ken morgan@fwc gov au 

Dear Sir, 

Section 268 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (RO Act) 

CERTIFICATE BY SECRETARY 

Communicatrons, Electrrcal, 
ElectroniC, Energy, lnformatron, 
Postal, Plumbrng and Allred 
Servrces Unron of Australia 
Hobcnl 
105 New Town Road 
NEW TOWN TAS 7008 
Ph. 03 6228 0098 
Fax· 03 6228 7557 
Emarl. rnfo@ceputas.com au 
Websrte· www ceputas com au 
ABN 18 172 840 055 

I Trevor Gauld bemg the Secretary ofthe Commun1cat1ons Electrical Electronic Energy Information 
Postal and Allied Services Union of Australia- Tasmanian Branch, certify: 

• that the documents lodged herew1th are cop1es of the full report referred to in s 268 of the 
RO Act for the CEPU State Council for the penod ended 31 December 2013; and 

• that the full report was provided to members ofthe reporting unit on 1 October 2015 in 
accordance w1th s.265 of the RO Act; and 

• that the full report was presented to a meeting of the CEPU State Council of the reporting 
unit on 11 September 2015 in accordance w1th s.266 ofthe RO Act. 

Yours Smcerely 

Trevor Gauld 
Tasman1an D1v1sional Branch Secretary, 
CEPU 
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accountants+ auditors 

Levell, 200 Mary Street 
GPO Box 1087 

Bnsbane Qld 4001 Australia 

t +61 7 3002 4800 
f +61 7 3229 5603 

PO Box 3360 Australia Fa1r 
Southport Qld 4215 Australia 

t +61 7 5591 1661 
f +61 7 5591 1772 

e mfo@mg1sq com au 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF www.mglsq com au 

COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, 

SERVICES AND PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

Report on the Financial Report 

We have audited the accompanymg fmanc1al report of the Commumcat1ons, Electrical, Electromc, 
Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Serv1ces Un1on of Australia - Electncal, Energy, 
Serv1ces and Plumbmg DIVISion, Tasmanian D1vis1onal Branch (the Un1on), wh1ch compnses the 
statement of f1nanc1al pos1tlon as at 31 December 2013, statement of comprehensive mcome, 
statement of changes m equ1ty, statement of rece1pts and payments for recovery of wages and the 
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes compnsmg a summary of s1gmf1cant 
accountmg pol1c1es and other explanatory notes and the Comm1ttee of Management's declaration 

Committee of Management's Responsibility for the Financial Report 

The Comm1ttee of Management of the Un1on 1s responsible for the preparation of the fmanc1al report 
that g1ves a true and fa1r v1ew m accordance With Australian Accounting Standards and the Fair Work 
(Registered Orgamsations) Act 2009 and for such mternal controls as the Committee of Management 
determme 1s necessary to enable the preparation of the fmanc1al report IS free from matenal 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility 1s to express an op1n1on on the fmanc1al report based on our aud1t We conducted 
our aud1t m accordance With Australian Aud1t1ng Standards Those standards requ1re that we comply 
w1th relevant eth1cal requirements relatmg to aud1t engagements and plan and perform the aud1t to 
obtam reasonable assurance about whether the fmanc1al report 1s free from matenal misstatement 

An audit mvolves performing procedures to obtam aud1t ev1dence about the amounts and disclosures 
1n the fmanc1al report The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgment, 1ncludmg the 
assessment of the nsks of matenal misstatement of the fmanc1al report, whether due to fraud or error 
In mak1ng those nsk assessments, the auditor considers Internal control relevant to the ent1ty's 
preparation of the fmanc1al report that g1ves a true and fa1r v1ew m order to des1gn aud1t procedures 
that are appropnate m the Circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressmg an opm1on on the 
effectiveness of the entity's mternal control An aud1t also mcludes evaluating the appropnateness of 
accountmg polic1es used and the reasonableness of accountmg estimates made by the Committee of 
Management, as well as evaluatmg the overall presentation of the fmanc1al report 

We bel1eve that the aud1t ev1dence we have obtained 1s suff1c1ent and appropnate to prov1de a bas1s 
for our audit op1n1on 

MGI Audit (QJ Pty Ltd ABN 53 123 509 160 Llab1l1ty hm1ted by a scheme approved under ProfesSional Standards Legislation 

MGIIS a worldwide assoCiation of rndependent aud1trng account1ng and consulting frrms Nerther MGI nor any member frrm accepts responsibility for the actrvrtres, work, oprmons or serv1ce of any other members 



Matters Relatmg to the Electromc Presentatton of the Audtted Fmanc1al Report 

Th1s auditor's report relates to the fmanc1al report of the Umon for the year ended 31 December 2013 
Included on the Umon's webs1te The Umon's Committee of Management 1s responsible for the 
1ntegnty of the Umon's webs1te We have not been engaged to report on the mtegnty of th1s webs1te 
The auditor's report refers only to the subJect matter descnbed above It does not prov1de an op1mon 
on any other mformat1on wh1ch may have been hyperlinked to I from these statements If users of th1s 
report are concerned w1th the mherent nsks ansmg from publication on a webs1te, they are adv1sed to 
refer to the hard copy of the audited fmanc1al report to conf1rm the mformat1on contamed m th1s 
website vers1on of the fmanc1al report 

Independence 

In conductmg our aud1t, we followed applicable Independence reqUirements of Australian Professional 
Eth1cal Pronouncements 

Declarations 

We declare that we are an approved aud1tor as defined m Regulation 4 of the Fa1r Work (Registered 
Orgamsatwns) Regulatwns 2009 

We declare that we are members of the lnst1tute of Chartered Accountants m Australia and hold a 
current Public Pract1ce Cert1f1cate 

Auditor's Opm1on 

In our opm1on 

(1) The fmanc1al statements of the Commumcatlons, Electncal, Electromc, Energy, Information, 
Postal, Plumbmg and Allied Serv1ces Umon of Australia - Electncal, Energy, Serv1ces and 
Plumbing DIVISion, Tasmaman DIVISional Branch are m accordance w1th the Fa1r Work 
(Registered Orgamsat1ons) Act 2009, 1nclud1ng 

(1) g1vmg a true and fa1r v1ew of the Umon's fmanc1al pos1t1on as at 31 December 2013 and of 1ts 
performance for the year ended on that date, and 

(11) complying w1th Australian Accountmg Standards 

(2) The fmanc1al report also complies w1th International Fmanc1al Report1ng Standards as deta1led m 
Note 1 

(3) The Umon has kept satisfactory accounting records for the fmanc1al year 1ncludmg records of 

(1) the sources and nature of the Umon's mcome, 1ncludmg membership subscnpt1ons and other 
1ncome from members, and 

(11) the nature of and reasons for the Umon's expenditure 

(4) All the mformat1on and explanations that officers or employees of the Umon were reqwed to 
prov1de have been provided, and 

(5) There was no defiCiency, failure or shortcommg m any matters referred to m (1) to (4) above 

(6) The Umon's use of the gomg concern bas1s of accountmg used m the preparation of the Un1on's 
fmanc1al statements 1s appropnate 

2 



Emphasts of Matter 

We draw attention to Note 1 (x) to the f1nanc1al statements, wh1ch descnbes the requirements of the 
Umon to re1ssue the 31 December 2013 fmanc1al statements Our opm1on 1s not mod1f1ed m respect of 
th1s matter 

fu\.4.Y. 

MGI Audit (Q) Pty Ltd 

D1rector 
Chartered Accountant and Holder of a Cert1f1cate of Public Pract1ce 

Bnsbane 

11 September 2015 

3 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, 
SERVICES AND PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT OPERATING REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

Operating Report 

In accordance w1th sect1on 254 of the Falf Work (Registered Orgamsat10ns) Act 2009 the Committee 
of Management ("the Committee") presents 1ts Operatmg Report on the Commun~cat1ons, Electncal, 
Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Serv1ces Un1on of Australia - Electncal, 
Energy, Serv1ces and Plumbing DIVISion, Tasmanian DIVISional Branch ("Un1on"), for the year ended 
31 December 2013 

Principal Activities 

The prmc1pal act1v1ty of the Un1on was to act on behalf of members m pursu1t of the ObJects of the 
Un1on (detailed at page 41 of the f1nanc1al report) 

Operating Results 

The surplus for the fmanc1al year amounted to $84,223 (2012 $16,218) 

Review of Operations 

A rev1ew of the operations of the Un1on dunng the f1nanc1al year found that there was no s1gn1f1cant 
change m the nature or the results of the operations durmg the year 

After Balance Date Events 

No matters of circumstances have ansen smce the end of the f1nanc1al year wh1ch s1gn1f1cantly 
affected or may s1gn1f1cantly affect the operations of the Un1on, the results of those operations or the 
state of affa1rs of the Un1on m future f1nanc1al years 

Future Developments 

Likely developments m the operat1ons of the Un1on are the expected result of those operations m 
future f1nanc1al years have not been mcluded m th1s report as such 1nformat1on 1s likely to result m 
unreasonable preJUdice to the Un1on 

Environmental Issues 

The Un1on's operations are not regulated by any s1gn1f1cant environmental regulation under a law of 
the Commonwealth or of a state or terntory 

Members Right to Resign 

The nght of members to res1gn from the Un1on 1s set out m the Rules of the CEPU and on the reverse 
s1de of the application to JOin form 

Membership of Superannuation Scheme 

The Un1on does not have a person who holds a pos1t1on of trustee or director of an ent1ty, scheme or 
company as descnbed m s 254 (2){d) of Schedule 18, where a cntenon of such ent1ty 1s that the 
holder of such pos1t1on must be a member or off1c1al of a registered organ1sat1on 

4 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, 
SERVICES AND PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT OPERATING REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

Number of Employees 

The number of persons who were, at the end of the penod to which the report relates, employees of 
the Umon, where the number of employees mcludes both full-time employees and part-time 
employees measured on a full-time equivalent basis IS 50 (2012 4 0) 

Wages Recovery 

The Umon has not undertaken any recovery of wage activity for the fmanc1al year ended 31 
December 2013 (2012 NIL) 

Number of Members 

The number of persons that were, at the end of the fmanc1al year to which the report relates, recorded 
m the register of members for s 230 of the Act and who are taken to be members of the Union under 
s 244 of the Act IS 

Total 
Fmanc1al 
Unfmanc1al 

1,607 
1,403 

204 

Members of the Committee of Management 

The name of each person who has been a member of the committee of management of the Union at 
any time dunng the reportmg penod, and the penod for which he or she held such a position IS as 
follows 

Name 
Allen, Bnan 
Archer, Lee 
Batge, Ken 
Buries, Rodney 
Dalzell, Jason 
Gauld, Trevor 
Harkms, Kevin 
Lambert, Todd 
Laycock, Garry 
Lynch, Michael 
Onn, Craig 
Mayes 
Phillips, Marcus 
Proverbs, Brett 
Shotton, Allen 
Williams, Andy 

Period of appointment 
Appomted November 2013 
Appomted November 2013 
Resigned May 2013 
Resigned May 2013 
Appomted November 2013 
Appointed May 2013 
Resigned September 2013 
Resigned August 2013 
Resigned November 2013 
Appointed November 2013 
Whole Penod 
Appointed September 2013 
Appointed November 2013 
Whole Penod 
Appointed November 2013 
Resigned November 2013 

Officers & employees who are directors of a company or a member of a board 

No officers or employees of the Union are directors of a company or a member of a board throughout 
the year (outside of their membership on the Committee of Management of the Umon) 

5 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, 
SERVICES AND PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT OPERATING REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

Indemnifying Officers or Auditors 

The Umon has not, dunng or smce the end of the fmanc1al year, m respect of any person who IS or 
has been an officer or auditor 

• indemmf1ed or made any relevant agreement for 1ndemmfy1ng aga1nst a hab1hty, mcludmg costs 
and expenses m successfully defending legal proceedings; or 

• pa1d or agreed to pay a prem1um m respect of a contract 1nsunng agamst hab1hty for the costs or 
expenses to defend legal proceedings 

Other Information 

There IS no other 1nformat1on that the Umon considers relevant 

This report IS made m accordance w1th a resolution of the Committee of Management and 1s s1gned 
for and on behalf of the Committee Members by 

~-/~ 
Ken~~,---,, 
President ..c=- ~ 

11 September 2015 

Launceston 
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Trevor Gauld 
Branch Secretary 

11 September 2015 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND 
SERVICES DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

In add1bon to the resolution passed on 9 May 2014, on 11 September 2015, the Committee of 
Management of Commun1cat1ons, Electncal, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and 
Allied Serv1ces Un1on of Australia - Electncal, Energy, Serv1ces and Plumbmg DIVISion, Tasman1an 
DIVISional Branch passed the followmg resolution in relation to the general purpose financial report 
(GPFR) of the report1ng un1t for the fmanc1al year ended 31 December 2013 

The Committee of Management declares m relat1on to the GPFR that 1n 1ts op1n1on 

(a) the fmanc1al statements and notes comply w1th the Australian Accounting Standards, 

(b) the financial statements and notes comply w1th the reportmg gUidelines of the General 
Manager, 

(c) the fmanc1al statements and notes g1ve a true and fa1r v1ew of the fmanc1al performance, 
fmanc1al pos1t1on and cash flows of the report1ng un1t for the fmanc1al year to wh1ch they relate, 

(d) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the reportmg un1t Will be able to pay 1ts debts as 
and when they become due and payable, 

(e) dunng the fmanc1al year to wh1ch the GPFR relates and s1nce the end of that year 

(1) meet1ngs of the committee of management were held m accordance w1th the rules of 
the organisation 1ncludmg the rules of a branch concerned, 

(11) the fmanc1al affa1rs of the reporting un1t have been managed m accordance w1th the 
rules of the organisation mclud1ng the rules of a branch concerned, 

(111) the fmanc1al records of the reportmg un1t have been kept and mamtamed m accordance 
w1th the RO Act, 

(1v) the fmanc1al records of the reportmg un1t have been kept, as far as practicable m a 
manner cons1stent w1th each of the other reporting un1ts of the organ1sat1on, 

(v) where mformation has been sought m any request of a member of the report1ng un1t or 
General Manager duly made under section 272 of the RO Act, that 1nformat1on has 
been prov1ded to the member or General Manager, and 

(v1) there have been no orders for 1nspect1on of fmanc1al records made by the Fa1r Work 
Comm1ss1on under sect1on 273 of the Act 

Th1s declaration IS made m accordance w1th a resolution of the Comm1ttee of Management 

For Committee of Management: Trevor Gauld 

Title of Office held: Branch Secretary 

Signature: 

Date: 11 September 2015 
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AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION www mglsq com au 

TO THE COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, 
ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF 

AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, SERVICES AND PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN 
DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

As lead auditor for the audit of the Communications, Electncal, Electronic, Energy, Information, 
Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Umon of Australia - Electncal, Energy, Serv1ces and Plumbmg 
DIVISion, Tasmaman DIVISional Branch for the year ended 31 December 2013, I declare that to the 
best of my knowledge and belief, there have been no contraventions of any applicable code of 
professional conduct m relation to the audit 

MGI Audit (Q) Pty Ltd 

G I Kent 
Director 

Bnsbane 

11 September 2015 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, 
SERVICES AND PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

Note 
2013 

$ 

Revenue 3 1,182,425 
Employee benef1ts expense 4(J) (534,912) 
Deprec1at1on and amort1sat1on expenses 4(a) (59,982) 
Aff11iat1on fees 4(g) (10,114) 
Campa1gn expenses 4(b) (1,140) 
Cap1tat1on Fees 4(f) (91 ,607) 
Conference and meet1ng expenses 4(c) (29,564) 
Grants & donations 4(e) (3,302) 
Membership support serv1ces 
Motor vehicle expenses (16,545) 
Legal expenses 4(h) (26,953) 
Pnntmg, postage and merchandise 4(k) (29,392) 
Property expenses (28,044) 
Orgamsmg expenses (16,801) 
Telephone expenses (21 ,640) 
Travel & accommodation expenses (34,760) 
Other expenses 4(m) (193,446) 

Surplus before income tax 84,223 

Income tax expense 1 (a) 

Surplus for the year 84,223 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Other comprehensive mcome (net of mcome tax) 
Total comprehensive mcome for the year 84,223 

Surplus attnbutable to 
Members of the umon 84,223 

Total comprehensive mcome attnbutable to 
Members of the umon 84,223 

The accompanymg notes form part of these fmanc1al statements 
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2012 
$ 

928,327 
(495,321) 

(52,400) 
(9,840) 

(84,350) 
(1,916) 
(1 ,636) 

(18,556) 
(26,973) 
(33,859) 
(30,837) 
(22,037) 

(9,457) 
(19,691) 
(24,829) 
(80,407) 

16,218 

16,218 

16,218 

16,218 

16,218 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, 
SERVICES AND PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013 

Note 
2013 2012 

$ $ 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 5 1,007,051 1,005,534 
Trade and other receivables 6 64,638 278 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,071,689 1,005,812 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, plant and equ1pment 7 609,524 583,914 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 609,524 583,914 

TOTAL ASSETS 1,681,213 1,589,726 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Trade and other payables 8 279,662 264,912 
Short-term prov1s1ons 9 30,516 23,911 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 310,178 288,823 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Long-term prov1s1ons 9 1,285 15,376 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,285 15,376 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 311,463 304,199 

NET ASSETS 1,369,750 1,285,527 

MEMBERS EQUITY 
Reta1ned Earnmgs 1,369,750 1,285,527 

The accompanymg notes form part of these fmanc1al statements 
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1 July 
2011 

$ 

855,025 
4,272 

859,296 

598,195 

598,195 

1,457,491 

94,268 
68,334 

162,602 

25,580 

25,580 

188,182 

1,269,309 

1,269,309 





COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, 
SERVICES AND PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

Retained 
Earnings 

$ 
Balance at 1 January 2012 1,269,309 
Surplus attnbutable to members of the Umon 16,218 
Other comprehensive mcome 
Balance at 31 December 2012 1,285,527 

Balance at 1 January 2013 1,285,527 
Surplus attnbutable to members of the Un1on 84,223 
Other comprehensive mcome 
Balance at 31 December 2013 1,369,750 

The accompanymg notes form part of these fmanc1al statements 
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Total 

$ 
1,269,309 

16,218 

1,285,527 

1,285,527 
84,223 

1,369,750 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, 
SERVICES AND PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Rece1pts from members 
Interest rece1ved 
Rental mcome 
Rece1pts from other customers 
Payments to suppliers and employees 

Net cash prov1ded by/ (used In) operat1ng act1v1t1es 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Payment for property, plant & equ1pment 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant & eqUipment 

Net cash used 1n Investing act1v1t1es 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

Cash transfer from commumcat1ons diVISion 

Net cash prov1ded by fmanc1ng act1v1t1es 

Net mcrease 1n cash held 

Cash at beg1nmng of f1nanc1al year 

Cash at end of fmanc1al year 

Note 

10(b) 

10(a) 

2013 
$ 

1,144,354 
28,057 
25,023 

266,938 
(1 ,408,661) 

55,711 

(92,385) 
38,191 

(54, 194) 

1,517 

1,005,534 

1,007,051 

The accompanymg notes form part of these fmanc1al statements 
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2012 
$ 

816,024 
18,938 
54,868 

111,572 
(1,078,941) 

(77,539) 

(51 ,838) 
33,591 

(18,247) 

246,296 
246,296 

150,510 

855,024 

1,005,534 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, 
SERVICES AND PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMAN IAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS FOR RECOVERY OF WAGES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

Cash assets in respect of recovery money at 
beginning of year 

Receipts 
Amount recovered from employers rn respect of wages 
etc 
Interest rece1ved on recovered money 

Total Receipts 

Payments 
Deductions of amounts due rn respect of membership for 
- 12 months or less 
-greater than 12 months 

Deductions of donations or other contnbutlons to accounts 
or funds of 
-the umon 
- other ent1ty 

Deductions of fees or reimbursements of expenses 
Payments to workers rn respect of recovered money 

Total Payments 

Cash assets in respect of recovery money at end of 
year 

Note 
2013 

$ 

The accompanyrng notes form part of these frnanc1al statements 

13 

2012 
$ 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, 
SERVICES AND PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMAN IAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

These f1nanc1al statements cover the Commun~cat1ons, Electncal, Electronic, Energy, Information, 
Postal, Plumbing and Allied Serv1ces Un1on of Australia - Electncal, Energy, Serv1ces and Plumbmg 
DIVISion, Tasman~an DIVISional Branch ("Un~on") as an md1v1dual ent1ty The Un1on 1s a trade un~on 
wh1ch 1s Incorporated and dom1c1led m Australia 

Basis of Preparation 

The fmanc1al statements are general purpose f1nanc1al statements that have been prepared m 
accordance w1th Australian Accountmg Standards and Interpretations 1ssued by the Australian 
Accounting Standards Board (AASB) and the Fa1r Work (Registered Orgamsat10ns) Act 2009 The 
Un~on 1s a not-for-profit ent1ty for fmanc1al reportmg purposes under Australian Accountmg Standards 

Australian Accountmg Standards set out accountmg policies that the AASB has concluded would 
result m a fmanc1al report conta1n1ng relevant and reliable 1nformat1on about transactions, events and 
cond1t1ons to wh1ch they apply Compliance w1th Australian Accounting Standards ensures that the 
f1nanc1al statements and notes also comply w1th International Fmanc1al Reporting Standards Matenal 
accountmg polic1es adopted m the preparation of th1s fmanc1al report are presented below They have 
been consistently applied unless otherw1se stated 

The fmanc1al statements, except for the cash flow, have been prepared on an accruals bas1s and are 
based on h1stoncal costs, modified, where applicable by the measurement at fa1r value of selected 
non-current assets, f1nanc1al assets and f1nanc1al liab11it1es The amounts presented m the fmanc1al 
statements are 1n Australian dollars and have been rounded to the nearest dollar 

The fmanc1al statements were authonsed for 1ssue on 11 September 2015 by the Committee of 
Management of the Un1on 

(a) Income Tax 

The Un1on 1s exempt from 1ncome tax by v1rtue of s50 1 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 
however st1ll has obligation for Fnnge Benef1ts Tax (FBT) and the Goods and Services Tax 
(GST) 

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment 

Each class of property, plant and equ1pment 1s earned at cost less any accumulated deprec1at1on 
and 1mpa1rment losses 

Plant and equipment 

Plant and equipment are measured on the cost bas1s less deprec1at1on and 1mpa1rment losses 

14 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING 
AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, SERVICES AND 
PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued) 

Plant and equipment (Continued) 

The carrymg amount of plant and equ1pment 1s rev1ewed annually by the Committee to ensure 1t 1s not 
m excess of the recoverable amount from those assets The recoverable amount 1s assessed on the 
bas1s of the expected net cash flows, wh1ch Will be rece1ved from the assets employment and 
subsequent disposal The expected net cash flows have been discounted to present values m 
determm1ng recoverable amounts 

Subsequent costs are mcluded m the asset's carry1ng amount or recogmsed as a separate asset, as 
appropnate, only when 1t 1s probable that future econom1c benefits associated w1th that 1tem w111 flow to 
the Umon and the costs of the 1tem can be measured reliably All other repa1rs and maintenance are 
charged to the statement of comprehensive 1ncome dunng the fmanc1al penod m wh1ch they are 
mcurred 

Depreciation 

The depreciable amount of all f1xed assets mclud1ng capitalised leased assets, 1s depreciated on a 
straight line bas1s over their estimated useful lives to the Umon commencing from the t1me the asset IS 
held ready for use Leasehold Improvements are depreciated over the shorter of e1ther the unexpired 
penod of the lease or the estimated useful lives of the Improvements 

The deprec1at1on rates used for each class of assets are 

Class of F1xed Asset 
Bwld1ngs 
Plant and equ1pment 
Motor Vehicles 

DeprecJatJOn Rate 
2 50% 

5%-40% 
3330% 

The assets' res1dual values and useful lives are rev1ewed, and adJusted 1f appropnate, at each 
reporting date 

An asset's carry1ng amount 1s wntten down 1mmed1ately to 1ts recoverable amount 1f the asset's 
carry1ng amount 1s greater than 1ts estimated recoverable amount 

Gams and losses on disposal are determmed by companng proceeds w1th the carry1ng amount These 
gams or losses are mcluded m the statement of comprehensive mcome 

(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents Include cash on hand, at bank, depos1ts held at call w1th banks, other 
short-term highly liqwd mvestments w1th ongmal matunt1es of three months or less and bank 
overdrafts Bank overdrafts are shown w1th f1nanc1al liab11it1es m current liab11it1es on the statement of 
f1nanc1al pos1tlon 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING 
AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, SERVICES AND 
PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(d) Financial Instruments 

Initial recognition and measurement 

F1nanc1al assets and f1nanc1al liab11it1es are recogn~sed when the Un1on becomes a party to the 
contractual prov1s1ons of the mstrument For fmanc1al assets, th1s 1s equivalent to the date that the 
Un1on comm1ts 1tself to e1ther the purchase or sale of the asset (1 e trade date accounting 1s adopted) 

Fmanc1al mstruments are 1n1t1ally measured at fa1r value, plus transactions costs where the Instrument 
1s not class1f1ed as at fa1r value through prof1t or loss Transaction costs related to mstruments 
class1f1ed as at 'fa1r value through profit or loss', m wh1ch case, transactions costs are expensed to 
profit or loss 1mmed1ately 

Classification and subsequent measurement 

F1nance Instruments are subsequently measured at e1ther fa1r value, amort1sed cost us1ng the effective 
Interest rate method, or cost Fa1r value represents the amount for wh1ch an asset could be exchanged 
or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, w1ll1ng part1es Where available, quoted pnces m an 
act1ve market are used to determine fa1r value In other circumstances, valuation techniques are 
adopted 

Amort1sed cost 1s calculated as 

1 The amount at wh1ch the fmanc1al asset or f1nanc1alliab11ity IS measured at m1t1al recogn1t1on, 
2 less pnnc1pal repayments, 
3 plus or m1nus the cumulative amort1sat1on of the difference, 1f any, between the amount 

1n1t1ally recognised and the matunty amount calculated usmg the effect1ve mterest method and 
4 less any reduction for 1mpa1rment 

The effect1ve Interest rate method 1s used to allocate mterest mcome or mterest expense over the 
relevant penod and IS eqwvalent to the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or 
rece1pts (mcludmg fees, transaction costs and other prem1ums or discounts) through the expected life 
(or when th1s cannot be reliability predicted, the contractual term) of the f1nanc1al Instrument to the net 
carry1ng amount of the fmanc1al asset or f1nanc1al liability Rev1s1ons to expected future net cash flows 
w111 necessitate adJustments to the carrymg value w1th a consequential recogn1t1on of an 1ncome or 
expense m profit or loss 

(1) Fmanctal assets at fatr value through profit or loss 

Fmanc1al assets are class1f1ed at fa1r value through profit or loss when they are held for trad1ng for 
the purpose of short term profit tak1ng, where they are denvat1ves not held for hedging purposes, 
or when they are designated as such to avo1d an accountmg mismatch or to enable performance 
evaluation where a group of fmanc1al assets 1s managed by key management personnel on a fa1r 
value bas1s m accordance w1th a documented nsk management or Investment strategy Such 
assets are subsequently measured at fa1r value w1th changes m carrymg value bemg mcluded m 
profit or loss 

(11) Loans and recetvables 

Loans and receivables are non-denvat1ve fmanc1al assets w1th f1xed or determinable payments 
that are not quoted m an act1ve market and are subsequently measured at amort1sed cost 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING 
AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, SERVICES AND 
PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(d) Financial Instruments (Continued) 

Classification and subsequent measurement (Continued) 

(11) Loans and receJvab/es(Contmued) 

Loans and receivables are Included m current assets, except for those wh1ch are not expected to 
mature w1thm 12 months after report1ng date (All other loans and receivables are class1f1ed as 
non-current assets) 

(111) Held-to-matunty mvestments 

Held-to-matunty mvestments are non-denvat1ve fmanc1al assets that have f1xed matunt1es and 
f1xed or determmable payments, and 1t IS the ent1ty's mtentlon to hold these mvestments to 
matunty They are subsequently measured at amort1sed cost 

Held-to-matunty mvestments are mcluded m non-current assets, except for those wh1ch are 
expected to mature w1thm 12 months after report1ng date (All other mvestments are class1f1ed as 
current assets) 

If dunng the penod the Umon sold or reclassified more than an ms1gn1f1cant amount of the held-to 
matunty Investments before matunty, the ent1re held-to-matunty mvestment category would be 
ta1nted and reclass1f1ed as available-for-sale 

(1v) AvaJ/able-for-sa/e fmancJal assets 

Available-for-sale fmanc1al assets are non-denvat1ve fmanc1al assets that are e1ther not su1table 
to be class1f1ed mto other categones of fmanc1al assets due to the1r nature, or they are des1gnated 
as such by the Committee of Management They compnse Investments m the equ1ty of other 
ent1t1es where there 1s ne1ther a f1xed matunty nor f1xed or determinable payments 

Available-for-sale fmanc1al assets are mcluded m non-current assets, except for those wh1ch are 
expected to be disposed of w1thm 12 months after reportmg date (All other fmanc1al assets are 
class1f1ed as current assets) 

(v) FmancJal /JabliJtJes 

Non-denvat1ve fmanc1al liabilities (excluding fmanc1al guarantees) are subsequently measured at 
amort1sed cost 

Fair Value 

Fa1r value 1s determined based on current bid pnces for all quoted mvestments Valuat1on techmques 
are applied to determme the fa1r value for all unlisted secunt1es, mcludmg recent arm's length 
transactions 

Impairment 

At the end of each reportmg penod, the Un1on assesses whether there 1s obJective evidence that a 
fmanc1al Instrument has been 1mpa1red In the case of available-for-sale fmanc1al Instruments, a 
prolonged decline m the value of the mstrument 1s considered to determme whether an 1mpa1rment 
has ansen Impairment losses are recogmsed m the statement of comprehensive mcome 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING 
AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, SERVICES AND 
PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(d) Financial Instruments (Continued) 

Derecognition 

Fmanc1al assets are derecogmsed where the contractual nghts to rece1pt of cash flows exp1re or the 
asset 1s transferred to another party whereby the Umon no longer has any s1gn1f1cant cont1nu1ng 
Involvement m the nsks and benefits associated w1th the asset Fmanc1al liab11it1es are derecogmsed 
where the related obl1gat1ons are e1ther discharged, cancelled or exp1re The difference between the 
carrymg value of the f1nanc1al liability ext1ngu1shed or transferred to another party and the fa1r value of 
cons1derat1on pa1d, mcludmg the transfer of non-cash assets or liab11it1es assumed 1s recogmsed m 
prof1t of loss 

(e) Impairment of Assets 

At each report1ng date, the Umon rev1ews the carrymg values of 1ts tangible and mtang1ble assets to 
determme whether there 1s any md1cat1on that those assets have been 1mpa1red If such an 1nd1cat1on 
ex1sts, the recoverable amount of the asset, bemg the h1gher of the asset's fa1r value less cost to sell 
and value m use, 1s compared to the asset's carrymg value Any excess of the assets carrymg value 
over 1ts recoverable amount IS expensed to the statement of comprehensive mcome 

Where 1t 1s not poss1ble to est1mate the recoverable amount of an md1v1dual asset, the Un1on 
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating un1t to wh1ch the asset belongs 

(f) Employee Benefits 

Prov1s1on 1s made for the Umon's liability for employee benefits (Annual Leave and Long Serv1ce 
Leave) ansmg from serv1ces rendered by employees to the end of the reportmg penod Employee 
benefits that are expected to be settled w1th1n one year have been measured at the amounts expected 
to be pa1d when the liability 1s settled, plus related on-costs Employee benefits payable later than one 
year have been measured at the present value of the est1mated future cash outflows to be made for 
those benef1ts Those cash flows are discounted usmg market y1elds on nat1onal government bonds 
w1th terms to matunty that match the expected t1m1ng of cash flows 

(g) Provisions 

Prov1s1ons are recogmsed when the Un1on has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past 
events, for wh1ch 1t 1s probable that an outflow of economic benefits Will result and that outflow can be 
reliably measured Prov1s1ons are measured usmg the best est1mate of the amounts requ1red to settle 
the obligation at the end of the report1ng penod 

(h) Leases 

Leases of f1xed assets where substantially all the nsks and benefits mc1dental to the ownership of 
the asset, but not the legal ownership, that are transferred to the Umon are class1f1ed as f1nance 
leases 

Fmance leases are capitalised by recording an asset and a liability at the lower of the amounts equal 
to the fa1r value of the leased asset or the present value of the m1mmum lease payments, mcludmg 
any guaranteed residual values Lease payments are allocated between the reduction of the lease 
liability and the lease mterest expense for the penod 

Leased assets are depreciated on a straight-line bas1s over the1r estimated useful lives where 1t 1s 
likely that the Umon Will obtam ownership of the asset or over the term of the lease 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING 
AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, SERVICES AND 
PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(h) Leases (Continued) 

Lease payments for operat1ng leases, where substantially all the nsks and benef1ts remam w1th the 
lessor, are charged as expenses m the penod m wh1ch they are mcurred 

(i) Revenue 

Revenue 1s measured at the fa1r value of the cons1derat1on rece1ved or receivable after tak1ng mto 
account any discounts and rebates allowed 

Revenue from membership contnbut1ons 1s recogmsed on an accruals bas1s, and 1s recorded as 
revenue m the year to wh1ch 1t relates 

Interest revenue 1s recogmsed usmg the effective Interest rate method, wh1ch, for floatmg rate 
f1nanc1al assets, 1s the rate mherent m the Instrument 

All revenue IS stated net of the amount of goods and serv1ces tax ("GST") 

(j) Trade and Other Receivables 

Trade and other receivables Include amounts due from customers for goods sold and serv1ces 
performed m the ordinary course of busmess Receivables expected to be collected w1thm 12 months 
of the end of the report1ng penod are class1f1ed as current assets All other receivables are class1f1ed 
as non-current assets 

Trade and other receivables are m1t1ally recogmsed at fa1r value and subsequently measured at 
amortised cost usmg the effective mterest method, less any prov1s1on for 1mpa1rment Refer to 
Note 1 (e) for further d1scuss1on on the determ1nat1on of 1mpa1rment losses 

(k) Trade and Other Payables 

Trade and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the report1ng penod for 
goods and serv1ces rece1ved by the Un1on dunng the reportmg penod wh1ch remam unpaid The 
balance 1s recognised as a current liability w1th the amount bemg normally pa1d w1th1n 30 days of 
recogmt1on of the liability 

(I) Borrowing Costs 

Borrowmg costs directly attnbutable to the acqu1s1t1on, construction or production of assets that 
necessanly take a substantial penod of t1me to prepare for the1r mtended use or sale, are added to the 
cost of those assets, unt1l such t1me as the assets are substantially ready for the1r Intended use of 
sale 

All other borrowing costs are recogmsed m mcome m the penod m wh1ch they are Incurred 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING 
AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, SERVICES AND 
PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(m) Goods and services tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognrsed net of the amount of GST, except where the amount 
of GST mcurred 1s not recoverable from the Australian Tax Off1ce In these circumstances the GST 1s 
recognrsed as part of the cost of acqu1s1t1on of the asset or as part of an 1tem of the expense 
Receivables and payables 1n the statement of f1nanc1al pos1t1on are shown mclus1ve of GST 

Cash flows are presented 1n the statement of cash flows on a gross bas1s, except for the GST 
component of mvestmg and fmancmg act1v1t1es, wh1ch are disclosed as operatmg cash flows 

(n) Comparative Figures 

When requ1red by Accountmg Standards, comparative f1gures have been adJusted to conform to 
changes 1n presentation for the current f1nanc1al year 

(o) Critical accounting estimates and judgement 

The Unron's Committee Members evaluate estimates and JUdgements mcorporated mto the f1nanc1al 
report based on h1stoncal knowledge and best available current 1nformat1on Est1mates assume a 
reasonable expectation of future events and are based on current trends and economic data, 
obta1ned both externally and mternally 

Key Estimates- lmparrment 

The Un1on assess 1mpa1rment at each reportmg date by evaluatmg cond1t1ons spec1f1c to the Un1on 
that may lead to the 1mpa1rment of assets Where an 1mpa1rment tngger ex1sts, the recoverable 
amount of the asset 1s determmed Value-m-use calculations performed 1n assessmg recoverable 
amounts Incorporate a number of key est1mates 

No 1mpa1rment has been recognrsed 1n respect of the current year 

(p) Adoption of New and Revised Accounting Standards 

Durmg the current year, the Unron has adopted all new and rev1sed Australian Accounting Standards 
and Interpretations applicable to 1ts operations wh1ch became mandatory 

There have been no new and rev1sed Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations that have 
come mto effect dunng the current year wh1ch have Impacted the fmanc1al statements of the Unron 

(q) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods 

The MSB has 1ssued a number of new and amended Accountmg Standards and Interpretations that 
have mandatory application dates for future reportmg penods, some of wh1ch are relevant to the 
Unron The Un1on has dec1ded not to early adopt any of the new and amended pronouncements The 
Unron's assessment of the new and amended pronouncements that are relevant to the Unron but 
applicable 1n future report1ng penods 1s set out below 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING 
AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, SERVICES AND 
PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(q) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods (Continued) 

• AASB 1053 Application of T1ers of Australian Accountmg Standards 

Th1s standard establishes a d1fferent1al f1nanc1al reportmg framework cons1stmg of two t1ers of 
reportmg requirements for prepanng general purpose fmanc1al statements 

(a) T1er 1 Australian Accountmg Standards 

(b) T1er 2 Australian Accountmg Standards- Reduced Disclosure Requirements 

T1er 2 compnses the recogmt1on, measurement and presentation requirements of T1er 1, and 
substantially reduced disclosures correspondmg to those reqUirements 

The followmg ent1t1es are reqwred to apply T1er 1 reportmg requirements (1e full I FRS) 

(a) for-profit pnvate sector ent1t1es that have public accountability, and 

(b) the Australian Government and state, terntory and local governments 

The followmg ent1t1es apply e1ther T1er 2 or T1er 1 reqwrements m prepanng general purpose 
fmanc1al statements 

(a) for-profit pnvate sector ent1t1es that do not have public accountability, 

(b) not-for-profit pnvate sector entitles, and 

(c) public sector ent1t1es, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, other than the Australian 
Government and state, terntory and local governments 

Consequential amendments to other standards to Implement the reg1me were Introduced by 
AASB 2010-2, 2011-2, 2011-6, 2011-11, 2012-1, 2012-7 and 2012-11 

• AASB 2012-3 Amendments to Australian Accountmg Standards- Offsettmg Fmanc1al Assets and 
Fmanc1al Liabilities 

AASB 2012-3 adds application gwdance to AASB 132 Fmanc1al Instruments Presentation to 
address mcons1stenc1es Identified m applying some of the offsetting cntena of AASB 132, 
1ncludmg clanfymg the meamng of "currently has a legally enforceable nght of set-off' and that 
some gross settlement systems may be considered equivalent to net settlement 

• AASB 9 Fmanc1al Instruments 

AASB 9 Includes requ1rements for the classification and measurement of fmanc1al assets It was 
further amended by AASB 2010-7 to reflect amendments to the accountmg for fmancJalliabJiitJes 

These requirements Improve and simplify the approach for classification and measurement of 
fmanc1al assets compared w1th the requirements of AASB 139 The mam changes are descnbed 
below 

(a) Fmanc1al assets that are debt mstruments w1ll be class1f1ed based on (1) the obJeCtive of the 
ent1ty's busmess model for managmg the fmanc1al assets, (2) the charactenst1cs of the 
contractual cash flows 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING 
AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, SERVICES AND 
PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(q) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods (Continued) 

• AASB 9 Fmanc1al Instruments (Continued) 

(b) Allows an Irrevocable elect1on on 1n1t1al recogn1t1on to present gams and losses on 
mvestments 1n eqwty mstruments that are not held for tradmg 1n other comprehensive 
1ncome D1v1dends 1n respect of these Investments that are a return on Investment can be 
recogn~zed 1n profit or loss and there 1s no 1mpa1rment or recyclmg on disposal of the 
mstrument 

(c) Fmanc1al assets can be designated and measured at fa1r value through profit or loss at 1n1t1al 
recogn1t1on 1f domg so elimmates or s1gn1f1cantly reduces a measurement or recogn1t1on 
mcons1stency that would anse from measunng assets or liabilities, or recogn1z1ng the gams 
and losses on them, on different bases 

(d) Where the fa1r value opt1on 1s used for fmanc1al liab11it1es the change 1n fa1r value 1s to be 
accounted for as follows 
• The change attnbutable to changes 1n credit nsk are presented 1n other comprehensive 

1ncome 
• The remammg change 1s presented m profit or loss 

If th1s approach creates or enlarges an accounting m1smatch 1n the profit or loss, the effect of the 
changes m credit nsk are also presented 1n profit or loss 

Consequential amendments were also made to other standards as a result of AASB 9, Introduced 
by AASB 2009-11 and superseded by AASB 2010-7 and 2010-10 

The AASB ISSUed a rev1sed version of AASB 9 (AASB 2013-9) dunng December 2013 The 
rev1sed standard Incorporates three pnmary changes 

1 New hedge accountmg requirements 1nclud1ng changes to hedge effectiveness testmg, 
treatment of hedgmg costs, nsk components that can be hedged and disclosures, 

2 Ent1t1es may elect to apply only the accounting for gams and losses from own credit nsk 
Without applymg the other requirements of AASB 9 at the same t1me, and 

3 The mandatory effective date moved to 1 January 2017 

• AASB 2013-3 Amendments to AASB 136 - Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Fmanc1al 
Assets 

AASB 2013-3 amends the disclosure requirements 1n AASB 136 Impairment of Assets The 
amendments Include the requirement to disclose add1t1onal mformat1on about the fa1r value 
measurement when the recoverable amount of 1mpa1red assets 1s based on fa1r value less costs 
of disposal 

• AASB 1031 Matenahty 

The rev1sed AASB 1031 1s an 1ntenm standard that cross-references to other Standards and the 
Framework (Issued December 2013) that conta1n gwdance on matenahty 

AASB 1031 Will be Withdrawn when references to AASB 1031 1n all Standard and Interpretations 
have been removed 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING 
AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, SERVICES AND 
PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(q) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods (Continued) 

• AASB 2013-9 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards - Conceptual Framework, 
Matenality and Fmanc1allnstruments 

The Standard contams three mam parts and makes amendments to a number of Standards and 
Interpretations 

Part A of AASB 2013-9 makes consequential amendments ans1ng from the Issuance of AASB CF 
2013-1 

Part B makes amendments to particular Australian Accountmg Standards to delete references to 
AASB 1031 and also makes mmor ed1tonal amendments to vanous other standards 

Part C makes amendments to a number of Australian Accountmg Standards, mcludmg 
1ncorporat1ng Chapter 6 Hedge Accounting mto AASB 9 F1nanc1allnstruments 

• AASB 2011-4 Amendments to Australian Accountmg Standards to Remove lndJVJdual Key 
Management Personnel Disclosure Reqwrements [AASB 124] 

Th1s amendment deletes from AASB 124 md1v1dual key management personnel disclosure 
requirements for d1scfosmg ent1t1es that are not compames It also removes the md1v1dual KMP 
disclosure requirements for all d1sclosmg ent1t1es m relat1on to equ1ty holdings, loans and other 
related party transactions 

The rev1sed AASB 1031 1s an mtenm standard that cross-references to other Standards and the 
Framework (Issued December 2013) that contam gUidance on matenality 

The Umon IS st1ll determmmg whether any adopt1on of these standards Will have any 1mpact on the future 
reportmg penods 

(r) Gains 

Sale of assets 

Gams and losses from disposal of assets are recogmsed when control of the asset has passed to the 
buyer 

(s) Capitation fees and levies 

Cap1tat1on fees and lev1es are to be recogmsed on an accrual bas1s and records as a revenue and/or 
expense m the year to wh1ch 1t relates 

(t) Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Contmgent liab11it1es and contmgent assets are not recogmsed m the Statement of Fmanc1al Pos1t1on 
but are reported m the relevant notes They may anse from uncertainty as to the existence of a liability 
or asset or represent an ex1st1ng liability or asset m respect of wh1ch the amount cannot be reliably 
measured Contingent assets are disclosed when settlement 1s probable but not VIrtually certam, and 
contmgent liab11it1es are disclosed when settlement 1s greater than remote 
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AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, SERVICES AND 
PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(u) Going Concern 

The Un1on has not entered 1nto an agreement w1th another reporting umt for f1nanc1al support to 
cont1nue on a go1ng concern bas1s 

The Un1on has not entered 1nto any agreements to prov1de f1nanc1al support to another reportmg umt 
to ensure they can cont1nue on a go1ng concern bas1s 

(v) Acquisition of Assets and Liabilities 

The Umon d1d not acqUire any assets or liab11it1es dunng the year as a result of 
(a) an amalgamation under Part 2 of Chapter 3 of the RO Act m w1th the orgamsat1on (of wh1ch 

the reportmg umt form part) was the amalgamated orgamsat1on, or 
(b) a restructure of the branches of the orgamsat1on, or 
(c) a determ1nat1on by the General Manager under subsection 245(1) of the RO Act of an 

alternative report1ng structure for the orgamsat1on, or 
(d) a revocation by the General Manager under subsection 245(1) 

The Un1on d1d not acqUire any assets or liab11it1es dunng the year as a part of a bus~ness comb1nat1on 

(w) Recovery of Wages 

The Un1on has not undertaken any recovery of wages act1v1t1es dunng the year or the comparative 
year 

(x) Previously Issued Financial Statements Dated 9 May 2014 

On adv1ce of the Fa1r Work Comm1ss1on, the 31 December 2013 f1nanc1al statements (s1gned by the 
Comm1ttee of Management dated 9 May 2014), requ1red add1t1onal disclosure to comply w1th the 
updated f1nanc1al reporting gUidelines The add1t1onal disclosure compnses of the following notes 

Note 3 - Revenue and other 1ncome 
Note 4 - Expenses 
Note 7- Property, plant and equ1pment 
Note 8 - Trade and other payables 
Note 1 0 - Cash flow 1nformat1on 
Note 14- Inter-branch transactions 
Note 17 - F1nanc1al nsk management 

NOTE 2 - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

Dunng the 2012 f1nanc1al year, an amount of $246,296 was transferred from Commumcat1on Workers 
Umon - Tasmama to the Commumcat1ons, Electncal, Electromc, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing 
and Allied Serv1ces Umon of Australia - Electncal, Energy, Services and Plumbing DIVISion, Tasmaman 
DIVISional Branch (Un1on) The money was transferred under a Deed of Agreement (DOA) as adopted by 
both reporting un1ts Committee of Management 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 2- PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

The purpose of the agreement 1s to establish the bas1s 1n which the Umon Will prov1de the Commumcat1on 
Workers Umon - Tasmama w1th admm1strat1ve, governance and membership serv1ces The terms of the 
DOA Include 

Head off1ce costs are to be allocated between each branch based on the number of fmanc1al 
members at 31 December of each year 
The Agreement rema1ns valid unless e1ther Branch prov1des wntten not1ce at least three months 
before 
Funds are to be held 1n trust, w1th control remammg of the Commun1cat1on Workers Umon -
Tasmama Approval for expenditure contmues to be the requirement of the Commumcat1on Workers 
Un1on- Tasmama Branch Committee of Management 

The serv1ces prov1ded to Commumcat1on Workers Umon - Tasmama by the Un1on dunng the year mclude 

Accountmg serv1ces 
Adm1mstrat1ve serv1ces relating to the Un1on's members mcludmg membership registers, and 
payment systems 
Membership serv1ces for members 
Marketing serv1ces 
Prov1s1on of off1ce facilities and equ1pment 1ncludmg computer equ1pment, and telecommumcatJons 
General adm1mstrat1ve expenses such as postage, stationary and pnntmg 

The transfer of $246,296 from the Commumcat1on Workers Umon - Tasmama was previously disclosed 1n 

reta1ned earnmgs m the 2012 fmanc1al statements In add1t1on a combmed statement of comprehensive 
1ncome, statement of fmanc1al pos1t1on and statement of cash flow was disclosed As the Communications, 
Electncal, Electromc, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumb1ng and Allied Serv1ces Un1on of Australia 
Electncal D1v1s1on, Tasmaman D1v1s1onal Branch rema1ns a separate reportable umt under the Falf Work 
(Registered OrgamsatJOns) Act 2009, the comparative f1gures have been adjusted to reflect the operations 
of the Un1on 

The 1m pact of the pnor penod adjustment 1s as follows 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING 
AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, SERVICES AND 
PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 2 - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Statement of Comprehensive Income 

Previously 
Audited 
Balances ad 
Presented in the 
2012 Financial 
Statements 

Revenue 1 ,040,174 
Employee benefits expense (553,626) 
Deprec1at1on and amort1sat1on expenses (53,736) 
Aff1hat1on fees (11 ,540) 
Campa1gn expenses 
Cap1tat1on Fees (84,350) 
Conference and meetmg expenses (1,916) 
Grants & donations (1 ,636) 
Membership support serv1ces (24,742) 
Motor vehicle expenses (31 ,973) 
Legal expenses (33,859) 
Pnntmg, postage and merchandise (35,207) 
Property expenses (25, 137) 
Organ~smg expenses (10,257) 
Telephone expenses (23,092) 
Travel & accommodation expenses (29,119) 
Other expenses (103,766) 

Surplus before income tax 16,218 

I nco me tax expense 

Surplus for the year 16,218 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Other comprehensive mcome (net of 1ncome tax) 

Total comprehensive mcome for the year 16,218 

Surplus attnbutable to 

Members of the un1on 16,218 

Total comprehensive mcome attnbutable to 

Members of the un~on 16,218 
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Revised 2012 
Adjustments Balance 

(111 ,847) 928,327 
58,305 (495,321) 

1,336 (52,400) 
1,700 (9,840) 

(84,350) 
(1,916) 
(1 ,636) 

6,186 (18,556) 
5,000 (26,973) 

(33,859) 
4,370 (30,837) 
3,100 (22,037) 

800 (9,457) 
3,401 (19,691) 
4,290 (24,829) 

23,359 (80,407) 

16,218 

16,218 

16,218 

16,218 

16,218 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING 
AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, SERVICES AND 
PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 2- PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Statement of Financial Position 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Trade and other receivables 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, plant and equ1pment 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Trade and other payables 
Short-term prov1s1ons 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Long-term prov1s1ons 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 

MEMBERS EQUITY 
Reta1ned Earnmgs 

Previously 
Audited Balances 
ad Presented in 
the 2012 Financial 
Statements 

1,005,534 
278 

1,005,812 

606,651 

606,651 

1,612,463 

41,353 
23,911 

65,264 

15,376 

15,376 

80,640 

1,531,823 

1,531,823 
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Adjustments 

(22,737) 

(22,737) 

(22,737) 

223,559 

223,559 

223,559 

246,296 

246,296 

Revised 2012 
Balance 

1,005,534 
278 

1,005,812 

583,914 

583,914 

1,589,726 

264,912 
23,911 

288,823 

15,376 

15,376 

304,199 

1,285,527 

1,285,527 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING 
AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, SERVICES AND 
PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 2- PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Cash Flow Statement 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Rece1pts from members 
Interest rece1ved 
Rental Income 
Rece1pts from other customers 
Payments to suppliers and employees 

Net cash used m operatmg act1v1t1es 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Payment for property, plant and eqwpment 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and 
equipment 

Net cash used m mvestmg act1v1t1es 

Cash flows from Financing Activities 
Cash transfer from Commumcat1ons diVISion 

Net cash prov1ded by f1nanc1ng act1v1t1es 

Net mcrease m cash held 

Cash at beg1nmng of fmanc1al year 

Cash at end of f1nanc1al year 

Previously 
Audited 
Balances ad 
Presented in the 
2012 Financial 
Statements 

953,638 
19,438 
49,880 

101,429 
(1,177,850) 

(53,465) 

(57,020) 
14,699 

(42,321) 

246,296 

246,296 

150,510 

855,024 

1,005,534 

Statement of Receipts and Payments for Recovery of Wages 

Revised 2012 
Adjustments Balance 

(137,614) 816,024 
(500) 18,938 
4,988 54,868 

10,143 111,572 
(98,909) (1 ,078,941) 

(24,074) (77,539) 

5,182 (51 ,838) 
18,892 33,591 

24,074 (18,247) 

246,296 

246,296 

150,510 

855,024 

1,005,534 

The above adJustments did not 1m pact on the Statement of Rece1pts and Payments for Recovery of Wages 
for the year ended 31 December 2013 
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AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, SERVICES AND 
PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 3- REVENUE 

Membership mcome 
EAP 
Protect Monthly Comm1ss1ons 
Rental mcome 
Interest mcome 
Refunds rece1ved 
Gam on d1sposal of asset 
Cap1tat1on fees 
Compulsory lev1es 
Grants 
Other 1ncome 

(a) Other Income 
Other mcome compnses of the following 
Bushf1re appeal funds - Donat1ons 
Relocation cost assistance 
Meet1ng 1ncome 
Other 

Note 

3(a) 

2013 
$ 

851,117 
21,837 

149,166 
25,023 
30,686 

8,661 

95,935 
1,182,425 

35,000 
25,000 

2,485 
33,450 
95,935 

2012 
$ 

738,209 
27,235 
28,184 
49,880 
18,938 
15,273 
19,871 

30,737 
928,327 

30,737 
30,737 

The Umon d1d not rece1ve any other fmanc1al support from another reportmg umt to ensure that the 
prov1s1on of the pnnc1pal act1v1t1es are possible 

NOTE 4- EXPENSES 

(a) Deprec1at1on and amort1sat1on 
- Motor vehicles 
- Bu1ld1ngs 
- Furn1ture and F1ttmgs 

(b) Campa1gn expenses 

(c) Conference and meet1ng expenses 

(d) Compulsory Lev1es 

(e) Grants and Donations 
- Grants 
- Donat1ons 

(f) Cap1tat1on fees 
- Commumcat1ons, Electncal, Electronic, Energy, 

Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Serv1ces Un1on 
of Australia Electncal D1v1s1on (Nat1onal Off1ce) 
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46,805 
11 '175 
2,002 

59,982 

1,140 

29,564 

3,302 
3,302 

91,607 

37,818 
11 '175 
3,407 

52,400 

1,916 

1,636 
1,636 

84,350 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING 
AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, SERVICES AND 
PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 4- EXPENSES (CONTINUED) 

(g) Aff1llat1on fees 
- Un1ons Tasmama 
- Trade Labour Council 

(h) Legal Costs 
- L1t1gat1on 
- Other Matters 

(1) Penalties - v1a RO Act or RO Regulations 

(J) Employee benefits expense 
Employees other than offtce holders 
- Salanes and wages 
-Annual leave 
- Long serv1ce leave 
- Superannuation 
- Separation and redundancies 
-Payroll tax 
- Fnnge benefits tax 

Holders of Offtce 
- Salanes and wages 
-Annual leave 
- Long serv1ce leave 
- Superannuation 
- Separation and redundancies 
-Payroll tax 

Total Employee benefits expense 

(k) Pnntmg, postage and merchandise 
- Pnnt1ng & Postage 
- Merchandise 

(I) Cons1derat1on to employers for payroll deductions 

(m) Other Expenses 
Other expenses compnse of the following 
Accounting and audrt fees 
Bank charges 
DMT Fund payments 
Computer support 
Electncrty 
Insurance 
Employee related costs (trarnmg, staff amemt1es etc ) 
Other 

(n) Fees/allowances- meetrngs and conferences 
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Note 2013 
$ 

8,794 
1,320 

10,114 

26,953 

26,953 

430,589 
6,605 

(14,460) 
43,523 

22,465 
7,575 

496,297 

31,285 
2,211 

270 
2,894 

1,955 
38,615 

534,912 

28,227 
1,165 

29,392 

15,505 
8,160 

44,540 
9,016 
1,337 
4,950 

17,376 
92,562 

193,446 

2012 
$ 

9,840 

9,840 

33,859 

33,859 

181,801 
20,979 

5,744 
37,210 

49,732 

295,466 

137,665 
10,710 
2,785 

24,504 

24,191 
199,855 

495,321 

24,764 
6,073 

30,837 

8,284 
9,241 

16,050 
6,260 
8,335 
3,088 

29,149 
(80,407) 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING 
AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, SERVICES AND 
PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 5 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash on hand 
Cash at bank and term deposits 

NOTE 6 -TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 

Receivables from other reportmg un1ts 

Less prov1s1on for doubtful debts 
Total receivable from other reportmg un~ts 

Other receivables 
- Other trade receivables 
- Accrued mcome 

Total other receivables 

Total trade and other receivables 

Credit R1sk- Trade and Other Receivables 

Note 2013 
$ 

874 
1,006,177 
1,007,051 

62,009 
2,629 

64,638 

64,638 

2012 
$ 

874 
1,004,660 
1,005,534 

278 

278 

278 

The Un1on has no s1gn1f1cant concentration of credit nsk w1th respect to any s1ngle counterparty or 
group of counterpart1es The class of assets descnbed as Trade and Other Receivables 1s considered 
to be the mam source of credit nsk related to the Un1on 

On a geographical bas1s, the Un1on's trade and other receivables are all based m Australia 

The followmg table details the Un~on's trade and other receivables exposed to credit nsk Amounts are 
considered 'past due' when the debt has not been settled, w1thm the terms and cond1t1ons agreed 
between the Un1on and the customer or counterparty to the transact1on Receivables that are past due 
are assessed for 1mpa1rment by ascerta1nmg solvency of the debtors and are prov1ded for where there 
are spec1f1c Circumstances md1catmg that the debt may not be fully repaid to the Un1on 

The balance of receivables that rema1n w1th1n Initial trade terms (as detailed 1n the table) are 
considered to be of h1gh credit quality 

Gross Past due 
Amount and 

2013 
Trade receivables 
Other receivables 
Total 

2012 
Trade receivables 
Other receivables 
Total 

Collateral held as security 

impaired 

$ $ 

64,638 
64,638 

278 
278 

Past due but not impaired 
(days overdue) 

< 30 31-60 60+ 

Within 
initial 
trade 
terms 

$ 

64,638 
64,638 

278 
278 

The Un1on does not hold collateral w1th respect to 1ts receivables at 31 December 2013 (2012 nil) 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

Note 2013 2012 
$ $ 

NOTE 7- PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Land 
At cost 113,000 113,000 
Total land 113,000 113,000 

BUildings 
At cost 447,000 447,000 
Accumulated deprec1at1on (57,738) (46,563) 
Total bu1ld1ngs 389,262 400,437 

Furniture, f1tt1ngs and off1ce equipment 
At cost 69,609 43,655 
Accumulated deprec1at1on (45,657} (43,655} 
Total furniture, f1tt1ngs and off1ce equipment 23,952 

Motor vehicles 
At cost 154,397 125,674 
Accumulated depreciation (71 ,087} (55, 197} 
Total motor vehicles 83,310 70,477 

Total property, plant & equipment 609,524 583,914 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 7- PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED) 

(a) Movement in Carrying Amounts 

Movements m the carrymg amounts of each class of property, plant and equ1pment between the begmnmg and the end of the current f1nanc1al year 

Balance at 1 January 2012 

Add1tlons 

Disposals 

Depreciation expense 

Carrying amount at 31 December 2012 

Additions 

Disposals 

Depreciation expense 

Carrying amount at 31 December 2013 

Land Buildings 

113,000 411,612 

- -
- -
- (11,175) 

113,000 400,437 

(11,175) 

113,000 389,262 
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Motor Vehicles 

73,583 

48,431 

(13,719) 

(37,818) 

70,477 

66,431 

(6,793) 

(46,805) 

83,310 

Furniture, Fittings 
and Office 
Equipment 

-

3,407 

-

(3,407) 

-

25,954 

(2,002) 

23,952 

Total 

598,195 

51,838 

(13,719) 

(52,400) 

583,914 

92,385 

(6,793) 

(59,982) 

609,524 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

Note 2013 
$ 

NOTE 8- TRADE AND OTHER PAY ABLES 

Trade payables 
- Trade payables and accruals 

Other payables 
- GST payable 
- Legal costs payable 
- Cons1derat1on to employers for payroll deductions 
- Income rece1ved 1n advance 
- Other payables 

Payables to other report1ng un~ts 
- CEPU Queensland and Northern Terntory 
- Commun1cat1on Worker Un1on- Tasmania 

Total Trade and other Payables 

NOTE 9 - PROVISIONS 
Annual Leave/ 

ROO 
$ 

Openmg balance at 1 January 2013 23,911 
Add1t1onal prov1s1ons ra1sed durmg the year 9,845 
Amounts used {3,240) 
Balance at 31 December 2013 30,516 

Note 

Analysis of total provisions 
Current 
Prov1s1on for annual and RDO leave 
Prov1s1on for long serv1ce leave 

Non-current 
Prov1s1on for long serv1ce leave 

Non-current prov1s1ons represent long serv1ce leave 
entitlements ow1ng to employees who have not completed 3 
contmuous years of serv1ce w1th the Un1on 
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21,294 

299 

29,190 
29,489 

4,338 
224,541 

279,662 

Long Service 
Leave 

$ 
15,376 

1,285 
(15,376) 

1,285 

2013 
$ 

30,516 

30,516 

1,285 
1,285 

2012 
$ 

1,349 

17,267 

17,267 

246,296 

264,912 

Total 
$ 

39,287 
11 '130 

{18,616) 
31,801 

2012 
$ 

23,911 

23,911 

15,376 
15,376 
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AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, SERVICES AND 
PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 9- PROVISIONS (CONTINUED) 

Holders of Office 
- Annualleave 
- Long serv1ce leave 
- Separations and redundancies 
- Other 

Employees other than office holders 
- Annualleave 
- Long serv1ce leave 
- Separations and redundancies 
- Other 

Total Provisions 

Note 2013 2012 
$ $ 

22,823 23,911 
1,091 15,376 

5,481 
29,395 39,287 

1,558 
194 

654 
2,406 

31,801 39,287 

Note For the purposes of th1s note disclosure, office holders Include all members of the comm1ttee of 
management, and the state secretary 

NOTE 10 -CASH FLOW INFORMATION 

(a) Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For the purposes of the Statement of cash flows, cash and 
cash equivalents rncludes cash on hand, at banks and 
depos1ts or any other cash held that can be read1ly convertible 
to known amount of cash and be subject to an 1ns1gnrf1cant nsk 
of changes rn value Cash at the end of the f1nanc1al year as 
shown rn the cash flow statement 1s reconciled to the related 
1tems rn the statement of frnanc1al pos1t1on as follows 

Cash on hand 
Cash at bank and term depos1ts 

(b) Reconciliation of Net Cash Provided by Operating 
Activities to Profit after Income Tax 
Profit after 1ncome tax 

Non cash flows 1n profit after rncome tax 
- Deprec1at1on & amort1sat1on 
- Net gam on disposal of property, plant & equipment 

Changes rn assets and hab1ht1es 
(Increase)/ decrease 1n trade and other receivables 
Increase/ (decrease) 1n trade payables and accruals 
Increase/ (decrease) rn prov1s1ons 

Net cash prov1ded by/ (used rn) operat1ng act1v1t1es 
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874 
1,006,177 
1,007,051 

84,223 

59,982 
(8,661) 

(86, 115) 
13,768 
(7,486) 

55,711 

874 
1,004,660 
1,005,534 

16,218 

52,400 
(19,871) 

3,994 
(75,652) 
{54,628) 

{77,539} 
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AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, SERVICES AND 
PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 10 -CASH FLOW INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 

(c) Non-cash financing and investing activities 

Note 

There were no non-cash f1nancrng or rnvest1ng actrvrtres undertaken by 
the Unron dur1ng the year (2012 nrl) 

(d) Credit standby arrangements 

ANZ Credrt Card Facrlrty 
Used facrlrty 
Unused facrlrty 
Total facrlrty 

(e) Cash flows to/from other reporting units 
Included rn the statement of cash flows under operating actrvrtres 
are the following recerpts and payments to other reporting unrts 

Receipts from other reporting units 
- Communrcatrons, Electncal, Electronrc, Energy, 

lnformatron, Postal, Plumbrng and Allred Servrces Unron 
of Australia Electrrcal Drvrsron, Queensland Drvrsronal 
Branch 

- Communrcatrons, Electncal, Electronrc, Energy, 
lnformatron, Postal, Plumbrng and Allred Servrces Unron 
of Australia Electrrcal Drvrsron, South Australia Drvrsronal 
Branch 

- Communrcatrons, Electncal, Electronrc, Energy, 
lnformatron, Postal, Plumbing and Allred Servrces Unron 
of Australia Electrrcal Drvrsron, New South Wales 
Drvrsronal Branch 

- Communrcatrons, Electrrcal, Electronrc, Energy, 
lnformatron, Postal, Plumbrng and Allred Servrces Unron 
of Australia Electrrcal Drvrsron, Western Australia 
DIVISIOnal Branch 

- Communrcatrons, Electrrcal, Electronrc, Energy, 
lnformatron, Postal, Plumbing and Allred Servrces Unron 
of Australra Electrrcal Drvrsron, Vrctorra Drvrsronal Branch 

- Communrcatrons, Electrrcal, Electronrc, Energy, 
lnformatron, Postal, Plumbrng and Allred Servrces Unron 
of Australia Electrrcal Drvrsron (Natrona! Offrce) 

- Communrcatrons Workers Unron- Tasmanra Branch 
Total receipts from other reporting units 

Payments to other reporting units 
- Communrcatrons, Electrrcal, Electronrc, Energy, 

lnformatron, Postal, Plumbrng and Allred Servrces Unron 
of Australia Electncal Drvrsron (Natrona! Offrce) 

- Communrcatrons, Electrrcal, Electronrc, Energy, 
lnformatron, Postal, Plumbing and Allred Servrces Unron 
of Australia Electncal Drvrsron, Queensland and Northern 
Terntory Drvrsronal Branch 

- Communrcatrons Workers Unron - Vrctorra Branch 
Total Payments to other reporting units 

Net cash (paid)/ received from other reporting units 
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2013 
$ 

16,000 
16,000 

10,000 

5,000 

10,000 

10,000 

178,994 

27,610 

241,604 

156,307 

89,972 

2,273 
248,552 

(6,948) 

2012 
$ 

16,000 
16,000 

31,002 

246,296 
277,298 

84,350 

84,350 

192,948 
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AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, SERVICES AND 
PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

(a) Operatmg lease 
The future m1n1mum rental revenues under non-cancellable 
operat1ng leases are as follows 
- not later than 12 months 
- between 12 months and 5 years 
- greater than 5 years 

Mm1mum lease payments 

Note 

The lease relates to rental of property located at 94 Central Avenue, 
Derwent Park 

(b) Contingent llabJIItJes and commitments 
There are no matenal contmgent habJIItJes or commitments 

(c) Cap1tal expenditure commitments 
There are no cap1tal expenditure commitments at 31 
December 2013 (2012 ml) 

NOTE 12- AUDITORS REMUNERATION 

Amounts rece1ved or due and receivable by the aud1tor of the Un1on for 

(a) aud1t of the fmanc1al report of the Umon and preparation of 
fmanc1al statements 
(b) other serv1ces 

(1) assistance w1th accountmg services 
(11) taxat1on serv1ces 

NOTE 13- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Umon's mam related part1es are as follows 

(a) Key Management Personnel 

2013 
$ 

32,100 

32,100 

12,000 

10,500 

22,500 

2012 
$ 

49,800 

49,800 

7,755 

12,500 

20,255 

Any person(s) havmg authonty and responsibility for plannmg, d1rectmg and controlling the actiVIties of 
the ent1ty, directly or md1rectly, mclud1ng any comm1ttee of management member of the Umon, 1s 
cons1dered key management personnel 

For details of disclosures relat1ng to key management personnel, refer to Note 15 

(b) Other Related Part1es 

Other related part1es mclude other Communication, Electncal, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, 
Plumbmg and Allied Serv1ces Umon of Australia branches 

(c) Transactions w1th Related Part1es 

Transactions between related part1es are on normal Commercial terms and cond1t1ons no more 
favourable than those available to other part1es unless otherwise stated 

For details of the transactions w1th other related part1es refer to Note 14 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 14- INTER-BRANCH TRANSACTIONS 

Note 2013 
$ 

2012 
$ 

Transactrons wrth other branches of Communrcatrons, Electncal, Electronrc, Energy, lnformatron, 
Postal, Plumbrng and Allred Servrces Unron of Australia (CEPU) are on terms and condrtrons no more 
favourable than those avarlable to other partres unless otherwrse stated 

(a) NatiOnal Off1ce 
Recerpts 
Rermbursement of natrona! councrl meetrng costs 
Frnancral assrstance wrth state secretary movrng costs 

Payments 
Sustentatron fees pard to Natrona! Offrce 
Conference and meetrng expenses pard to Natrona! Offrce 
Travel costs rermbursements pard to Natrona! Offrce 
Legal expenses pard to Natrona! Offrce 
Natrona! Journal expense pard to Natrona! Offrce 

(b) CEPU- Electncal DIVISIOn Queensland and Northern 
Temtory DIVJSJonal Branch 
Recerpts 
Bushfrre Appeal 

Payments 
Rermbursement of labour costs 
Rermbursement for conference expenses 
Rermbursement for councrl expenses 

(c) CEPU- South Australia DIVISIOnal Branch 
Recerpts 
Bushfrre Appeal 

(d) CEPU- Electncal DIVISIOn New South Wales DIVISIOnal Branch 
Recerpts 
Bushfrre Appeal 

(e) CEPU- Electncal DIVISIOn Western Austra!Jan DIVISional Branch 
Recerpts 
Bushfrre Appeal 

(f) CEPU - Electncal DIVISIOn VJctona DIVISIOnal Branch 
Recerpts 
Income Protectron commrssron rncome 

(g) Commumcat10n Workers Umon 
- Tasmaman DIVISIOnal Branch 
Cash transfer 

Note The above transactrons are all rnclusrve of GST 
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2,610 
25,000 

126,082 
2,919 

22,381 
515 

4,411 

10,000 

92,587 
563 

1,160 

5,000 

10,000 

10,000 

178,994 

84,350 

31,002 

246,296 
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PLUMBING DIVISION, TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 15- KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 

2013 
$ 

2012 
$ 

Key management personnel compnse those IndiVIduals who have the authonty and responsibility for 
plannmg, d1rect1ng and controlling the act1v1t1es of the Umon Dunng the year, the key management 
personnel of the Un1on were remunerated as follows 

Short-term employee benefits 
Post-employment benefits 
Other long-term benef1ts 

NOTE 16- EVENTS AFTER BALANCE DATE 

117,000 
19,890 

136,890 

110,000 
18,700 

128,700 

There are no events subsequent to the balance sheet date that have Impacted on the values disclosed m 
the f1nanc1al statements 

NOTE 17- FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Umon's fmanc1al Instruments cons1st ma1nly of depos1ts w1th banks, short term Investments, accounts 
receivable and payable, loans to related ent1t1es and leases 

The totals for each category of fmanc1al Instruments, measured 1n accordance w1th MSB 139 as detailed m 
the accounting policies to these f1nanc1al statements, are as follows 

Financial Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 
Total financial assets 

Financial Liabilities 
Fmanc1al liab11it1es at amort1sed cost 
- Trade and other payables 
Total financial liabilities 

Financial Risk Management Policies 

Note 

4 
5 

8 

2013 2012 
$ $ 

1,007,051 1,005,534 
64,638 278 

1,071,689 1,005,812 

279,662 264,912 
279,662 264,912 

The Committee of Management momtors the Union's fmanc1al nsk management policies and exposures 
and approves fmanc1al transactions entered mto It also rev1ews the effectiveness of mternal controls 
relatmg to commod1ty pnce nsk, counterparty credit nsk, currency nsk, f1nancmg nsk and mterest rate nsk 
The Committee of Management meets monthly to rev1ew the fmanc1al exposure of the Umon 

The mam nsk the Umon 1s exposed to through 1ts fmanc1al mstruments are credit nsk, liqwd1ty nsk and 
market nsk, cons1stmg of Interest rate nsk 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 17- FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 

(a) Credit Risk 

Exposure to cred1t nsk relat1ng to fmanc1al assets anses from the potential non-performance by 
counterpart1es of contract obhgat1ons that could lead to a fmanc1al loss to the Un1on 

Cred1t nsk 1s managed through the maintenance of procedures (such procedures mclude the 
ut1hsat1on of systems for the approval, grant1ng and renewal of credit hm1ts and mon~tonng the 
fmanc1al stab1hty of s1gn1f1cant customers and counterpart1es), ensurmg to the extent possible, that 
customers and counterpart1es to transactions are of sound credit worthiness Such mon1tormg 1s 
used m assess1ng receivables for 1mpa1rment Cred1t terms are generally 30 days from the mvo1ce 
date 

R1sk 1s also m1n1m1sed through mvest1ng surplus funds m fmanc1al mst1tut1ons that ma1nta1n a h1gh 
credit ratmg 

Credtt Rtsk Exposures 

The max1mum exposure to credit nsk 1s equ1valent to the carrymg value and class1f1cat1on of those 
fmanc1al assets (net of any prov1s1ons) as presented m the statement of fmanc1al pos1t1on 

The Un1on has no s1gn1f1cant concentration of credit nsk w1th any smgle counterparty or group of 
counterpart1es Deta1ls w1th respect to cred1t nsk of Trade and Other Receivables are prov1ded m 
Note 5 

Credit nsk relatmg to balances w1th banks and other fmanc1al mst1tut1ons 1s managed by the 
Comm1ttee of Members 

(b) Liquidity Risk 

L1quld1ty nsk anses from the poss1b1hty that the Un1on m1ght encounter d1ff1culty m settling 1ts debts 
or otherwise meetmg 1ts obhgat1ons related to fmanc1al hab1ht1es The Un1on manages hqu1d1ty nsk 
by mon1tonng forecast cash flows, holdmg adequate cash reserves and ensunng that adequate 
fmance fac1ht1es are mamtamed 

The tables below reflect an und1scounted contractual matunty analysis for fmanc1al hab1ht1es 

Cash flows realised from f1nanc1al assets reflect the Committee of Management's expectation as to 
the t1mmg of reahsat1on Actual t1mmg may therefore differ from that disclosed The t1m1ng of cash 
flows presented m the table to settle fmanc1al hab1ht1es reflects the earliest contractual settlement 
dates and does not reflect management's expectations that fmancmg fac1ht1es Will be rolled forward 
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NOTE 17: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 

Fmancial L1ab11ity and Financial Asset Matunty Analysis 

Financial liabilities due for payment 
Trade and other payables 

Total Fmancial Liabilities 

Financial assets - cash flow realisable 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Trade and other receivables 

Total anticipated mflows 

Net inflow of financial instruments 

Within 1 Year 

2013 
$ 

279,662 

279,662 

1,007,051 
64,638 

1,071,689 

792,027 

2012 
$ 

264,912 

264,912 

1,005,534 
278 

1,005,812 

740,900 

1 to 5 Years 

2013 
$ 

-
-

--

41 

2012 
$ 

-
-

--

Over 5 Years 

2013 
$ 

-
-

--

2012 
$ 

-
-

--

2013 
$ 

279,662 

279,662 

1,007,051 
64,638 

1,071,689 

792,027 

Total 

2012 
$ 

264,912 

264,912 

1,005,534 
278 

--

1,005,812 

740,900 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 17- FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 

(c) Market Risk 

Interest Rate Rtsk 

Exposure to Interest rate nsk anses on fmanc1al assets and f1nanc1al liab11it1es recogmsed at 
the end of the report1ng penod whereby a future change m mterest rates w111 affect future 
cash flows or the fa1r value of f1xed rate fmanc1al mstruments The Umon 1s also exposed to 
earnmgs volatility on float1ng rate mstruments 

Interest rate nsk 1s managed usmg a m1xed of f1xed and float1ng rate fmanc1almstruments 
The effect1ve mterest rate exposure to Interest rate fmanc1al1nstruments are as follows 

Floating rate instruments 
Cash and cash equivalents 

11. Foretgn Exchange Rtsk 

Note Weighted Average 
Effective Interest 

Rate 
2013 2012 

% % 

4 2 06 1 93 

The Umon 1s not exposed to fluctuations m fore1gn currencies 

111 Pnce Rtsk 
The Umon 1s not exposed to any matenal commodity pnce nsk 

(d) Net Fair Values 

Fa1r value est1mat1on 

2013 
$ 

1,007,051 

2012 
$ 

1,005,534 

No fmanc1al assets and fmanc1al liab11it1es are readily traded on organ1sed markets The net fa1r 
values of assets and liab11it1es approximate the1r carry1ng value There are no fmanc1al assets 
where the carrymg value exceeds net fa1r values 

(e) Sensitivity Analysis 

Interest rate nsk 

The Un1on has performed a sens1t1v1ty analysis relat1ng to 1ts exposure to mterest rate nsk at balance 
date Th1s sens1t1v1ty analysis demonstrates the effect on the current year results and equ1ty wh1ch 
could result from a change m th1s nsk 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 17- FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 

(e) Sensitivity Analysis (Continued) 

Interest rate senstt1v1ty analysis 

Note 2013 2012 
$ $ 

Change 1n profit 
Increase m mterest rate by 1% 30,831 10,055 
Decrease m mterest rate by 1% (13,921) (10,055) 

Change m equ1ty 
Increase m Interest rate by 1% 30,831 10,055 
Decrease 1n mterest rate by 1% (13,921) (10,055) 

The above mterest rate sensJtJvJty analysis has been performed on the assumption that all other vanables 
rema1n unchanged 

NOTE 18- SEGMENT INFORMATION 

The Umon operates solely m one reporting business segment bemg the provJsJon of trade umon serv1ces 

The Umon operates from one reportable geographical segment bemg Australia 

NOTE 19- UNION DETAILS 

The pnnc1pal place of busmess 1s 

105 New Town Road 
NEW TOWN T AS 7008 

NOTE 20 -INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED TO MEMBERS OR GENERAL MANAGER 

In accordance w1th the requirements of the Fatr Work (Registered Orgamsat1ons) Act 2009, the attention of 
members IS drawn to the provJsJons of subsections (1) to (3) of sect1on 272, which reads as follows 

Information to be provided to members or the General Manager of Fa1r Work Australia 

(1) A member of an orgamsat1on, or a Registrar, may apply to the orgamsatlon for spec1f1ed 
prescnbed 1nformat1on m relation to the organ1sat1on to be made available to the person makmg 
the application 

(2) The application must be m wntmg and must spec1fy the penod w1thm wh1ch and the manner m 
wh1ch the mformat1on 1s to be made available The penod must not be less than 14 days after the 
application JS g1ven to the orgamsat1on 

(3) The orgamsat1on must comply w1th an application made under sub sect1on (1) above 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

NOTE 20- INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED TO MEMBERS OR GENERAL MANAGER (CONTINUED) 

The purposes for wh1ch the Umon are established are 

(a) To advance the trade mterests of members and secure a proper class1f1cat1on of the workers m the 
mdustry 

(b) To obtain adequate pay for 1ts members and the mst1tut1on and maintenance of the apprent1cesh1p 
system 

(c) To afford legal protection to 1ts members m mdustnal matters 

(d) To establish and ma1ntam an employment bureau for electncal workers 

(e) To publish a trade un1on Journal or newspaper 

(f) To establish a Branch or Branches of the Umon and Sub-Branches of Branches and Agenc1es of 
Branches 

(g) To orgamse the electncal workers mto Branches or Sub-Branches of the Un1on throughout the 
Commonwealth of Australia 

(h) To fmanc1ally ass1st Branches and Sub-Branches 

(1) To prov1de for the acqu1s1t1on or leas1ng of property 

(J) To secure preference of employment of Umomsts 

(k) To advance the livmg and work1ng cond1t1ons of workers and the1r families, and to ass1st kindred 
Umons and to support other bod1es havmg these obJects, and such proJects for the advancement of 
Labor as the Un1on may determme 

(I) The abolition and prevention of contract and piecework schemes and the restnct1on and control of 
mcent1ve and bonus systems m mdustry 

(m) To establish funds to ass1st members m distress through s1ckness or acc1dent or who are lawfully out 
of employment 

(n) To make fmanc1al prov1s1on for carrymg out the obJects set out herem 

(o) To make such prov1s1on for superannuation payments or ret1nng allowances and/or long serv1ce leave 
to full-t1me off1cers and/or employees of the Un1on as the Umon may determine 

(p) To establish a fund for sustenance of members Involved m mdustnal disputes 

(q) To prov1de legal representation for 

(1) A member m a compensation cla1m and/or act1on for damages ansmg out of mJunes sustamed m 
the course of h1s employment 

(11) Dependants of a deceased member at an 1nquest or mqu1ry m a compensation cla1m and/or 
act1on for damages ans1ng from the death of a member 
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t +61 7 5591 1661 
f +61 7 5591 1772 

e mfo@mg1sq com au 
www mg1sq com au 

COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA-ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, 

SERVICES AND PLUMBING DIVISION, 
TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

MEMBERSHIP - CERTIFICATE BY AUDITOR 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 

We adv1se that we have audited the fmanc1al statements of the Communications, Electncal, 
Electromc, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing, and Allied Serv1ces Un1on of Australia - Electncal, 
Energy, Serv1ces and Plumbmg DIVISion, Tasmaman DIVISional Branch ("Umon") for the year ended 
31 December2013 

The fmanc1al statements disclose total membership of 1 ,403 fmanc1al members and 204 unfmanc1al 
members as at 31 December 2013 which 1s consistent w1th the membership records maintained by 
the Umon and audited by us 

MGI Audit (Q) Pty Ltd 

G I Kent 
Director 

11 September 2015 

Bnsbane 
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MGIIS a worldwide assoCiation of Independent aud1t1ng, accounting and consulting f1rms Neither MGI nor any member firm accepts respons1b1hty for the actiVIties, work, op1n1ons or serv1ce of any other members 
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